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June 16, 2005

Mr. Scott McGee, P.E.
ISAACSON & ARFMAN, PA
128 Monroe St. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87108

Re: BLAKE’S @ VENTANA SQUARE LOT H-2
6550 Paradise Blvd. NE
Approval of Permanent Certificate of Occupancy (C.O.)
Engineer’s Stamp dated 11/30/2004 (B-10/D8A)
Certification dated 06/02/2005

P.O. Box 1293 Dear Scott:

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 06/16/2005, the
Al above referenced certification is approved for release of Permanent Certificate of
Hauergue Occupancy by Hydrology.
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3982.
New Mexico 87103
Sincerely,

Onllome 4. Bontdido

Arlene V. Portillo
Plan Checker, Planning Dept. - Hydrology
Development and Building Services

www.cabg.gov

C: Phyllis Villanueva
File
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